9/24/24, 10:40 AM Gmail - RE: RFQ

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>
RE: RFQ

1 message

sales@medisyst.co.ke <sales@medisyst.co.ke> 24 September 2024 at 10:41

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: William Omolo <williamomolo@medisyst.co.ke>, kennedy@medisyst.co.ke

Hello,

Confirm to order and dispatch. Thanks, good day

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 11:41 AM

To: sales@medisyst.co.ke

Cc: William Omolo <williamomolo@medisyst.co.ke>; kennedy@medisyst.co.ke
Subject: Re: RFQ

Good morning,

| sent the quotation to you yesterday
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o Kate Griffiths
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(Good morning,
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Thank you for your email.

Please see attached guotation, valid for 30 days. Please let me know if you would like any changes to be made or if you would like to make it a confirmed order. These are
currently in stock, | have assumad that 40 pieces means 40 packs of 20 ike your previeus order

I would alsa like to thank you for the proof of export relating to your last order. This means that your current quetation does not include VAT,

| will snip it below in case it was the attachment that your email system did not like. | often
struggle getting emails to you.
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Cross Hills viarnicou wJd Y
Keighley, West Yorkshire

BDZ0 7DT, United Kingdom

Tel: +44 (0) 1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0) 1535 635682
Email: info@viamed.co.uk
VAT Reg No: GB287389583
Company Reg Mo: 01291765
Eeri No: GB2B7389563000

. . Contact Name - Kennedy Watanga
Delivery Address Invoice Address Contact Tel 0025420788580
Jambeo Cargo Limited Medisyst Limited
Access House Vision Plaza 36 First Floor Account 00007309
'H:yeasque Avenue g%mé)::%;?; dmy Square Customer Reference  23092484KG
Londan Nairobi Kenya Da_ie 23 Sep 2024
UB3 4UZ 00200 Priority 3

Walid until .24 Oct 2024
Priced In US Dollars
Quotation QVM152365 Page 1

CIP Carriage and Insurance Paid To London, UK * Incoterms(R) 2020
Your Viamed Contact for this Quotation : kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Item Reference Description Quantity Unit Unit Vat Total
1114005 EyeMax 2 Neonatal Phototherapy Mask - Regular 40 50.80 2,032.00
Tariff 9018193000
CoO United States Ref. R300P01
Pack of 20
Bank Charges Bank Charges 1 25.00 25.00
PPUPS1 UPS Courier Delivery - Standard 1 35.63 3563

61 x 47 x47 cm
9kg

Total Net: 2,092.63
Total Vat: 0.00
Total: 2,092.63

If you would like it as an attachment, is there another email address | could use?

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the
office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where
possible.
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E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list,
please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 23 Sept 2024 at 11:41, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good morning,

Thank you for your email.

Please see attached quotation, valid for 30 days. Please let me know if you would like any changes
to be made or if you would like to make it a confirmed order. These are currently in stock. | have
assumed that 40 pieces means 40 packs of 20 like your previous order.

| would also like to thank you for the proof of export relating to your last order. This means that your
current quotation does not include VAT.

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

On Mon, 23 Sept 2024 at 07:27, <sales@medisyst.co.ke> wrote:
Hello Kate,
Kindly quote on the following:
1. 1114005 Eyemax 2 Neonatal Phototherapy Mask — Regular 40 pieces
Hope to hear from you soon.
Regards,

Kennedy Watanga
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